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TO: All Principals Information Only

FROM: Janis Andrews, Chief Academic Ofﬁccr\é & '
SUBJECT: HEALTH SERVICES ON-LINE TRAINING FOR SCHOOL STAFF

Student Intervention Services has established ongoing trainings to assist school staff designated to provide
health services within our schools. There are three updated offerings through TrainU that school staff in these
health service roles should complete to ensure compliance and safety. They are:

FY13 AED Site Coordinator Training — prepares designated school staff on the maintenance and
deployment of Automatic External Defibrillators (AEDs) within schools. Please have the appropriate school

staff sign up for these trainings at the following link:

e  http://trainu.palmbeach.k 12.fl.us/course?id=1648

FY13 Health Room Designee/Unlicensed Assistive Personnel (UAP) Training — provides a foundation to
school staff assisting students with health issues and is an adjunct to the required licensed health professional
training. Please have the appropriate school staff sign up for these trainings at the following link:

e http:/trainu.palmbeach.k12.fl.us/course?id=1649

FY13 Medical Records Training — provides a review of the 2012-2013 school health requirements and
immunizations and recent updates for the upcoming school year. Please have the data processor and
appropriate school staff sign up for these trainings at the following link:

e  http://trainu.palmbeach.k12.fl.us/course?id=1647

Professional development inservice points will be awarded to participating school staff upon their completion
of the trainings and service in their schools. The specific number of points is explained within each course and
is awarded annually.
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